Safety PIN RFP Q&A

Question:  Where can we see FAQs and answers from both the webinar and since the webinar?

Answer:  The webinar Q&A will be archived as a reference for review as needed.  Questions submitted via e-mail will be posted as a Safety PIN RFP Q&A on the same ISDH website where the RFP was posted beginning the second week of June and periodically until 7/1.

_______________________
Question: Will a budget for formative evaluation of an innovation by academic institution outside Indiana be acceptable to be included in this grant? 

Answer: Applications will be considered from a health department, hospital, other healthcare-related entity, or a nonprofit organization (as defined by the IRS Tax Determination) within the State of Indiana.  
_______________________

Question: I was curious to know if an organization can participate in several different grants or if they are just limited to one? What if one grant was to be a content matter expert and the other was for direct service?

Answer: Yes, organizations can participate in several different grants.
_______________________
Question: We have pilot programs throughout our system.  We would really like to put in a proposal that allows us to implement programs across our Indiana hospitals.  However, the incentive seems to be tied to doing concentrated work in one of the identified regions or a specific county.  Is it possible to work in multiple regions?  Or, in counties that are not in the same region, such as Marion and Lake?  Or, are you most interested in geographically concentrated areas?  

Answer: You may apply to work in multiple regions.  If you do, your performance award will be based on the aggregate results of the regions selected.

_______________________
Question:  Per instructions during the recent Safety Pin Grant TA webinar, I would like to request the following data elements for a specific region for 2010-2014. I would like to have the total infant births and deaths for each of the counties based on age of mother, race and ethnicity of infant, trimester PNC began and ZIP codes of the infant deaths. 

Answers:  Please refer to the published Natality and Mortality Reports that are found here: https://secure.in.gov/isdh/25209.htm
Table 8a (for 2014 only) and Table 8b (2010-2014) in the 2014 Mortality Report have birth totals and infant mortality numbers/rates by county and race/ethnicity.  They can be found in the links below:

8a - http://www.in.gov/isdh/reports/mortality/2014/tbl_08a_index.htm
8b - http://www.in.gov/isdh/reports/mortality/2014/tbl_08b_index.htm
Table 32 in the 2014 Natality Report will provide data by county and race/ethnicity for birth outcome indicators.  It is found here: http://www.in.gov/isdh/reports/natality/2014/tbl32_t.htm
Tables 29 and 30 in the 2014 Natality Report will provide birth data by county, age of mother, and race/ethnicity.

http://www.in.gov/isdh/reports/natality/2014/tbl29_t.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/reports/natality/2014/tbl30_t.htm
Aggregated data for births by years for 2010-2014 will be found in the Natality reports for 2010-2014 separately.

Data on infant mortality by age of mother, PNC, or any other birth certificate variables should be requested from local health departments. 

_________________________
Question:  The RFP states that the Completion Checklist in Section 2 serves as a guide and that we should double click the box, etc. How do I access this checklist?
Answer:  The checklist is now posted with the RFP.
_________________________
Question:  Please clarify whether incentives (e.g. gift cards for gas, diapers, breast pumps, other items for babies, mothers, fathers) may be purchased using MCH/Safety PIN grant funds to incentivize at-risk pregnant woman and fathers to obtain prenatal care and support?  
Answer:  Grant applications may request funding for general promotional activities to promote programs regarding infant mortality.

_________________________

Question:  Under Section 8, it states “Please refer to the submission information section for more information.”  Can you advise us on where to find this? 

Answer:  See page 2 of the RFP for submission due date and e-mail to send it to.

_________________________
Question:  What does the 50-page maximum include?  Is anything in section 8 included in this, such as supporting letters or MOUs, organizational chart and tax determination letter?

Answer:  The application in its entirety, including all supplemental information, cannot exceed 50 pages with one-inch margins, double spaced, Times New Roman 12-point font.

_________________________

Question:  Do letters of support need to adhere to the margins, spacing, and font requirements?

Answer:  Letters of support may be submitted as they are presented to you.

_________________________

Question:  Is the scoring rubric posted?

Answer:  The scoring rubric is being drafted and will be included in a future posted Q&A.

